montville township high school

100 Horseneck Road e Montviile New Jersey 07045 o 201 335 7100
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CLIFFORD M. KEEZER, Principal /ROBERT STAFFORD, Vice PflnclpuVFRANK CALABRIA, Vice Principal

ROBERT KIEVIT, Direcior of Athletics and Supervisor ' Pihysical Education and Health

November 27, 1979

United States

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Re: License No. 29-13799-01
Control No. 58233

Gentlemen:

This is to acknowleds : receipt of IE Bulletin No, 79-19, and to
inform your office that Montville Township High School does not

generate low-level radioactive waste.

Sincerely,
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Dominic DiTullio
Science Supervisor
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